Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on January 30, 2018 at 9:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: January 26, 2018
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Members:
Russell Bartolotta
Rick Bianchi
Triona Fritsch
Tony Jones

John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

1. Minutes, November 14, 2017*
Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*
3. Primitive Twig Modification*
4. Fahari Totes*
5. Public Comment

Attachments:
Draft November 14, 2017 minutes
Loan Report
Primitive Twig request
Fahari Totes request
*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, November 14, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on November 14, 2017.
James Mackerer, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:02 pm.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Russell Bartolotta Committee Member Excused

Rick Bianchi Committee Member Present

Triona Fritsch Committee Member Excused

John Lee Committee Member Present

James Mackerer Chairman Present

Bob Sherwood Committee Member Present 1:12pm
Colin Stair Committee Member Present

Tony Jones Committee Member Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present

Brandon Dory Project Manager Present

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present

Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Minutes:

Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sherwood to approve the minutes firom the October 31, 2017
meeting., Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Mackerer reported no severe delinquencies, noting the same delinquencies as the prior month. Ms.
Lane noted Fox & Harrow was slightly behind, stating a payment would be forthcoming. She informed the
Loan Committee that the principal had lost her land lease and was currently working with a technical
assistance provider and Hudson Valley Agribusiness Development Corporation to locate farmland for the
upcoming growing season. Ms. Lane stated the principal was attempting to retrieve her equipment and
supplies which serve as collateral for the loan.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Mackerer asked if any loans had closed recently. Mr. Tucker stated the Wick Hotel was moving toward
closing. Ms. Lane stated A Green Beauty, Rckhoundzz and SUH6 Enterprises had closed most recently.

Mr. Tucker informed the Committee the County Board of Supervisors had requested a more detailed
dashboard of the loan program, specifically listing loans that had closed and those in the pipeline.

ACW Millwork:

Mr. Sherwood recused himself from the meeting, due to the businesses current relationship with
Kinderhook Bank. Ms. Lane stated the lead for the loan came from Ann Finnegan of Kinderhook Bank,
who was providing a construction loan. She noted the applicant was ACW Millwork & Cabinetry, LLC,
who requested a $75,000 loan for equipment purchases. She noted the funding would be split between the
SBA and CEDC. The $50,000 CEDC loan would have an interest rate of 5% and a term of 84 months. The
$25,000 loan would have an interest rate of 7% with a term of 72 months. Collateral for both loans would
be the equipment purchased with the loan funds and the personal guarantees of the principals. The business
anticipated adding 5 full time equivalent jobs to the current 4. Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by M.
Bianchi to recommend both loans to the full board for their approval. Carried.

Hudson Development Corporation:

Mr. Tucker stated Ms. Lane and Mr. Stiffler were attempting to determine if any environmental reviews
had been done on the CSX and former Kaz building. Mr. Stiffler stated he had not found any evidence of
any reviews. He noted that a review had been completed and showed evidence of friable and non-friable
asbestos. M. Stiffler stated he could find no studies on the CSX parcel, and noted the parcel was not a
listed brownfield site. He noted that it had been railroad property since the 1800’s.

Mr. Tucker stated a title chain would be needed for the property and suggested that a title search be done
and Mr. Howard do a memo to the board regarding the results and potential implications for CEDC if they
approved a loan to HDC.

41 Cross Street Hospitality, LLC:

Mr. Tucker stated the hotel was planning on a multi-level opening. He stated a ribbon cutting was
planned two to three days prior to the planned Chamber Business After Hours event. He stated the
Marriot had also planned a soft opening.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public comments, My. Lee made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Bianchi, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request Primitive Twig
DATE: January 8, 2018
Applicant: William Finks, DBA Primitive Twig
65 Hill Street
Catskill, NY 12414
Amount: $9,278 SBA Microloan ($4,278 to pay off existing loan; $5,000 in new funds)
Purpose: Inventory purchases, booth rental fees, and working capital

Interest Rate:

Term:

Collateral:

Jobs:

7.00%
36 months

Lien on furniture, fixtures, artwork, photographs, mirrors, books and inventory of
William and Marcia Finks

Project will retain 2 FT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Ch(jose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: January 11, 2018
Applicant: Fahari Wambura, DBA Fahari Totes
50 Hudson Avenue
Chatham, NY 12037
Amount: $15,000 SBA Microloan
Project: Ms. Wambura travels to Tanzania each winter to purchase inventory for her store. With

Interest Rate:

Term:

Collateral:

Jobs:

the loan, she will be able to purchase enough to eliminate the need for additional
purchases throughout the year, which is cost prohibitive in terms of shipping and import
fees.

7.00%

48 months

First lien on furniture, fixtures, equipment and inventory; personal guaranty of Fahari
Wambura

Project will retain 1 FT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




SINVHD
7L 3PESS 991228 00 €£9°LFLS 0£6TO6LELS | TV.LOL
9Z/E1/90 , el . .05:2LES %00'S €L 000000, LLIELEL 000'G2% 0ga ALUIV1IdSOH 133M1S SSOND L
0S/L0/S0 | 2y/ezrell L ¥IAL00LS |%00G Gl | oogscell |SLILO/SO 669'8ZL% odao , . §351ANIS YINZ0OHL
SZIFE0 LLiLerzL ¥Z |esi50vs %526 9 00'6/6'L2  |ZLwgre0 looo'ses 5gan | A¥FHLSIQ bk FIviS
£T/ELIDL L1I08/03 gL |29207% %00°S 9 00'20¥'¥2 LLIELI0L 000's2$ 98300 OT1'SISRIJYILNG SHNS
'02/90/E0 L1/90/¢L 9 STZEPS %08 2 L opereiol L9020 000’523 9gadn _ MOOHZANNGOE
BL/ETIY0 LL/oz/oL|zaoess ez |2l 9658 %002 9 00 gLLOL LT | 000'6ES 993090 "dH0D HYSYN] HHYd
5L/52I60 L1/8ereLl00wor'es (S - |20Eee LS |%00° L z 00:5V¥'9¢ FLISLIZL 000'09% 98a0 . ONOYDIYD 1Nvd
8L/L0/0) LLIOZIEL 1L |ezeeys %SGL L 9 00'655'21 SU/LL/LL | 000D'SES 99010 *ONI ‘SINOH Ya0o9Yd
81/£0/50 ; - £ |/8'6kL'eS|%00°E L 00°000'08 AL/£0/50 000'0g3$ 28a0 NOoiLyolHILNYas INOWTIHd
gL/eLLL LLOLLLI00266° S |91 i88'BsS'LE %008 L 00'286'L 80/9L/L1 000'001$ at=lete) 4HOJ SNYDSAONYN
22/1L0/20 LLL9zEL L 0€'6VES %G. 7/ g 00°998'91 LLLO/SO | ¥EE LS 0gad JNIMIEaoYHIAY DI aIo
CTELIF0 LUV LITL gL lgcesls %00°9 G 00°028' LLIELPD 1 00D'0LS jaz[ale] (adl) SONINNIA MDIN
SZ/08/90- |+ 8LZO/LD DE -~ |£5°50%% |%gzs 9 00’905'se £1/0E/90 000's2% 95449 911 SISNINIA NIYIN &1
51/10/01 LLPLIZL Z 9%'969% %G1 L 9 00'899'8Z  1SL/Z0/ZL | DOO'DYS 94ad NOSONH 310
811L0/0% LE9geL L 287 LE6% %522 oL | 00ZOL6L.. .160/L0/0L 000:001$ 9409 HIINZD NOH SOIHYIN
LZ/ELI0L LLirerel €1 - |0005/8% %00°6 "0l ‘| oo0zes'se LL/ELI0L 000'001% 95800 {aNOd 3H1) HShIidvl vanil
12/10/90 LLL0/ZL L $0'8£5% %058 9 00°L0Z'02 SL/L0/90 | Z90'ZE% ogao ZH# ONDIMOAMTOCOM "WaT
617L0/50 LLigLrZL i $9°009'¢$ - |%00°S L 00°965'¢¥ Z2L/10/50 000'¥818 08 #2L AHINYIHD AITIVA NOSanH
61/10/10 LLBLZL L BRELY'LS  [%00S Z 008081 ZLL0/L0 | 000'0DLS 28 AMAAYINO AZTIVA NOSANH
$TISLI00 LLp0ZLE Gl |s9/88s  |%0072 0l 00 2¥¥'Sy ¥L/61/90 000'05% PRllale) . ONi‘s3sin¥s NosanH,
£T/ELI60 81720710 £l 1297078 %00° 9 00°10L'¥2 ZL/EL/B0 | 000'sTS DEa0 VLI SNIHIY NOSAnH
6L/L0/2}) LLIB0/0L100° 9888 L 00ZLLS %00°9 £ 00°195'S LLILOIED [ ¥BE LS " DO0S . SSTUanNnY1 H3IAN NoSanH
§1/20/80 LLS0IZL 4 89°98Y% %00°E 9 00°056'6 cl/z0/80 | s¥0'zES 0800 27 AMINIM WYHLYHD NOSANH
LZi70/80 g1/20/L0 ¥ |6/ 8628 %SZL g 00 FLE LL oL/F0/80 | 000'GL% 949ad9 | 950004 INYHLIYHD 1sy3
22/80/60 LLI90/2) e |991¥28 %00'9 g DO°098'LL L1/80/80 | 00S'ZLS 2400 o717 ‘STIVS HYD SMAOME
LZLO/LD LLILo/s0 « L 98'E¥8S %009 Sl | 00565'ZE 90/L0/L0 000'00L$ s oNiInglNISIa S.OTIE0NY
3iva LINAD gg <4l 19nadil INIJNAYL 3LvY  [SYvZA| legueo] i seguect | INNOWY AdAL
JONYHD jseT INA LSYd | AYO L ATHINOW [L1STHTINI| io0# NIDHO | NVOT DIMO NYO1 INEIEReER
- LITCIZIQNNDI NYOT

JHOdEE SALVIS NVOT 30D

glozcrell




, L ~|ssLo9tes | | 00°SSLDOT' IS _|0Evk0'698°1S [F101 WeLND
| * YSIPr6 § | 00°ZTIEsE 00°S10°067 § B i j
12/60/60 | ALLEOREL| 6 |kSEEsS %G1 L 9 Q0 IRE0Z - [S1/60/60 | 000058 MO
severen | luiele) 9 |tc6ers %SE L 9 00’1tz LIAE/E0 | 000°STS QDI
£ZIELO0L LLIOS/OL 9 |gT9THe %00~ 9 00°8EK P |L1/ET/01 000°528 OMOIN o mmwimmmpzm 9HNS
0z/90/c0 | ZL190FE)] 9 (STEErs %05 L 9 Q0ICFEDL L9020 | 000°SES QMOTIA . YoGYgANNDY
02/82/80 LULIZRL 82 |SL19% %00°2 € 00'EP8°1 L1/8T/60 00023 OMOIA ZZANNOHMOY
Zeiog/ien | LSzl 0 |P8°8TFS  |%STL 9 | 0006281 [91/1E/60 | 000°528 OMDIN 0D % ONIgHY 'LiogTvl
81/12/e0 LyvgiLL|00'00es 0L [L500€8 %05"L g 00'8LTF E1/01/2T 000°S18 OO DIARL JALLIARIL
6L/€2v0 | [LIDZ/OL|¥/ASSES | €2 |PLIGSTS %002 R clET/r0 | 000518 OMDII _ NOILYHOJdHO0D HMvaYNI Halvd
Lz LLL LLI0Z1ZL LL |8T5EvrS %G L 9 00"€SS°LT SI/TI/TT 000°52% OdOIA *ONI ‘THOH ¥Ya09Yd
Le/eoiel LLPLIEL| Z o |0F609% %RELL 9 00°€80'¢T SHErEl 000'SES OMDIN . . oTiNoscnd 3o
LT/1L/50 ZLSLiZL 1L |867L678 %G L < 00°LEC'ST 91/11/€0 | 000°5T$’ OdDIW YNVIZTOdYN YINEZZId MVO
ZC/SLIE0 A el|10°663 19%00°2 S |006TE T LYEHRY | 000°58 O¥DIIA {gg1) SONINNIE MDIN
£Z/0£/90 g1/20/10 g0g  |eTezys %ST L 9 00°Z6S'€Z  |AL/OE/S0 | 000'sES 0doIN 2771 STNNLNIA NIVIN §12
L2/90/20 CAHoErEL| 9 Z25°6EE% %SL L 9 00ZZe rL SL90/20; | 00s'6LS _OHoIN __ seunjosg so Aesiog’g)
1Z/10/80 L1/10/Z) | SZZEYS %05/ 9 00'¥Z6'S) SL/L0/90 | pao'ses oD Z# ONDMHOMAOOM W3
0Z/80/F0 | ZbQglely 8 |29°L028 %BGL L .S po'selio SL/80/70 | 000/018 feYtolll .  EENIVATH SNIONS ZIMYMS T
61/20/80 L1ISOIZY Z  |rlBEES %00°9 9 00/5.'9 cL/zZo/go | 005'0e% erStelly] AMTNIM IWVHLVYHO NOSUnH
LerLe/sa. | LLI0ZREL| L £€8PES %SL L g 00805'ZL  |S1/L0/S0 0oo'0zs OHDIN . dapiloo Nosand
EZ/EL/B0 81/20/10 L [zevivs %00°9 €L | 008zi've  |ZLEL60 | oo0'ses OHOIN WYL= SNIHLY NOSANH
LE/50/80 LLQLLLL g e5r0zs Y%GE L ¥ oo'sel' s Z1IS0/S0° | 0088S 040N . NOYYvH R 04
026101 L1I9Z/2} 6l |96¥SL8 %52 L £ 00°08L'F ZVBLI0L | 000'S$ OdoIN ALNYIS NIZHD
§L142/S0 LLIALILLE 22 |£809%% %0572 g 00ges'z PLIZEIS0 [ 000'ETS QXN NIHONMNWY 14 1S3H04 Movg
61/0£/80 2L/Z0/10 Le  18/°8.2% %SGT L g 00°LEF'S 9L/1€/80 | 000'6$ OHOIN o# 004 73
LZ/70/20 * ALZDID] ¥ |ecigeed | |%SZL ¢ |oogsesl o |oLi0/80 SIS feste]lll} . 02CO0dNYHIVHD 1S5vS
22/80/60 £1/90/Z) L 1167/%23 %00°4 g 00°€/6°'LL  |21/80/60 | 00§'2L$ OHOIN 977 °ST7YS HVO SINMOoHd
LZIEL®0 | LLISLEL gL |r0E698 %002 9 loo/ogsz  [9L/El/F0 | ODO'SES Odoln _ saplsnamivolmisyd
sleaijwiid iseT) 0t eng| Iuswied apy| swmoy | [BEUEOT olep HIOWY | ed weo] gﬁ@u@ OIDITAI HES
abueyy Jrongrised | ABQ | ATIUO j150151]| IO # weoSug | UBOTSHO
: LIQZ/IE/ZT

JHOJTE SALYIS NVYOT OWED

81.0¢/e/)



